j ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT

OF NOTICE OF MEETING
The qu‘s of the Board of _Educathn_qf Mﬂlard.Pl;tthl #OJ 7.pmaha.
= -, - - 4—{
<}£47‘.'ilr;f5am-as.;.i.~ A

SE——

1

s ________________________________________________________________________________________







BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING — AUGUST 4, 2003

NAME: ' REPRESENTING:

Z%A WS,

Loderere

1







BOARD OF EDUCATION

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
i OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING DON STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER

7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET
AUGUST 4, 2003

AGENDA

A. Call to Order

B.  Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and

comments on agenda items only, Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins,

E. Routine Maftters
yf_ob = o~ - ~ ] bl : -4 ] &t #@_0“‘ §-.

*2. Approval of Bills
3. Committee of the Whole Meeting — July 21, 2003

F. Information Items
1. Superintendent’s Report
2. Board Comments/Announcement

G. Unfinished Business

.‘,‘- ‘ i — — I

ﬁ’“ =
ﬁ‘-—.:-_ L

-




Agenda
July 7, 2003
Page 2

;

_—

£

e

1. Operations and Maintenance Quarterly Report
2. Career Compensation Model

3. Title I Report

4. ELL (English Language Learner) Report



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS
) OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET
AUGUST 4, 2003

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM

P o e S v N |
— -

C. Ro 11 Call

Fro—Ta 3.8 ..o . L} L1 _ams = ] = ki LI [ b .
.




Administrative Memorandum

August 4, 2003
) Page 2
H.2. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6320.2

— Curriculum, Instruction and Assessment — Students’ Requirements for Senior High
Graduation: International Baccalaureate. (See enclosure.)

H.3. Motion by , seconded by , to approve Rule 6335.1
— Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment — Awards for Achievement. (See enclosure)

l :Li - }ﬁ - 1H }_=23_L'

i




Administrative Memorandum
August 4, 2003
} Page 3

6.Board of Education -Meeting on September 22, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street

E 3 f i ot M:.it:x“n—'a_l,.’"——-’- o JY . O £ O AT e e ek dde e Thomm Vdeende

o - LA T T W S r£ 1 oo A wn oannn .o~ JEFRNYY S, . W

.= e PESLTY yp '
-




Enclosure E.1.

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS August 4, 2003
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of

Wﬂﬂﬂ” " T

D T T L e e

e —32—T spoe _1’1'#'- LT B N R T . - NN BL= g . 1 4 ‘Wl o

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, Jean Stothert, Mike Kennedy and Julie
Johnson

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Midlands Business
Journal on July 18, 2003; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of
this meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their
Aclmowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes.

— —— —————————————ea—T7

TR LTt ey



Board of Education Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 2

4. On August 1, 2003 all administrators will return to work, teachers start back on
August 7, 2003, and students will return to classes on August 13, 2003.

August or ear _ Iy SePtember.

| A 4 r = = - T T 3 [ - =




Board of Education Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 3

Legislative Resolutions. The committee is going to be prioritizing those position and resolutions
so they can be stressed to the state legislators.

Mrs. Johnson asked to receive the mformatlon on the Standing P031t10ns and the Legislative
P : 4a

'y l
. R

J ulle J ohnson prov1ded the ﬁnal readlng of Policy 1345 — Community — Dissemination of

L1_  RX " _'-,rz‘um T _ 1 T 11 AT_ E]“‘n‘tiiiiiy;

T 1 _




Board of Education Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 4

Mike Pate provided the first reading of Policy 5130 — Pupil Services — Enrollment of Exempt
School Students and Nonpublic School Students. This policy will be on the next board agenda
for approval.

Motion hv Brad Burwell. seconded bv Mike Pate. to annrove Rule 6110.] — Curriculum.

Instructlon and Assessment — Written Cumculum Content Standards Motion by Mike Pate,

1 11 1 r 1 N 1 a0 L Lo .- f ) . 1 I . S TR T R

.—




Board of Education Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 5

Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar. A Board of Education Meeting w111 be held on Monday,
poipm=m. - ... S 5~ Sl o S S ¥

Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, August 11, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don
Stroh Admmlstratlon Center, 5606 South 147" Street. The Welcome Back Celebratlon Teacher

e e —

Board of Educatlon Meeting will be held on Monday, August 18, 2003 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh
Administration Center, 5606 South 147" Street. Strategic Planning will be held on August 25,
26 and 27, 2003. The 25th will be a dinner and “introduction”, the 26th will be a full day 8 am.

to 8 p.m., and the 27" will be from 8 a.m. to around 4 p.m. at UNO Alumni Center. A Board of
irnnﬁf;"“ A nating mall ha hald An Wdnnderr Sartorbor @ MNT nt T m at tha N Ctenh

)

1




Millard Public Schools

August 4, 2003



S N S S | P |
1" ) (. _E' dL -
| \ li ~ - .
|
| ST fOT 814103 - 814103 Date: 7722103

~ Amount
1,183.17
'PLY COMPANY 78.15
T NET, LLC 294.25
F MS 1,526.60
602.91
> 4,621.78
SENTRAL INC | 275.80
3 ' 342.13
Y 60.41
SERVICE INC 158.41
E EQUIPMENT 667.70
II‘ION 1,160.79
; 796.17
JOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION . 823,63
0SS HEARTLAND 66.19
3,925.00
TING & LITHO 616.73
30N 106.79
R, INC. 1,807.00
IAL TECHNOLOGIES 387.42
412.50
ICAL INDUSTRIES, INC. 98.33
23.95
PROTECTION 902.50
74.42
IL CORPORATION 184.36
HONE CO INC 624.40
711.88
504.86
PRODUCTS, INC. 553.50
60.00
OOKSTORE(OAKV) 96.72

e 1







E 1]

Date: 7/22/03




Date: 7/22/03

el
W.S\QDB?J?.J




Date: 7/22/03

b

Bl O O .o Moy e - —
= l”




(L[]

 —

.

—= "

_I“i

=

Date: 7/22/03

M
~Anount







11

—

Date: 7/22/03

mount
69.88

12.00
86.38
90.25
70.66
56.10
44.76
34.99
54.00
33.26
52.05
i5.26
75.00
?5.13
30.00
[1.84
10.05
7.70
10.11
'7.33
i1.51
3.84
0.00
5.06
4.00
7.85
6.00
4.10
5.00
2.22
3.43
1.97



% I

Pi' 8/4/03

NC
~HOOL SUPPLY
'3UREAU

COMPANY INC

[

Amount
929.18

275.60
17,331.00
36.74
156.17
499.94
39.00
2,324.70
457.22
860.42
1.074.00
13,415.00
5,026.17
6,085.50
1,416.31
367.00
9,899.54
30,180.40
45.58
480.00
64.98
2,188.31
112.50
602.83
717.33
102.72
69.00
200.00
1,361.25
1,181.90
161.17
1,023.32



Date: 7/22/03

Amount
38.45

373.34
486.27
13.15
2,362.66
615.88
757.25
214.69
120.00
909.30
2,769.93
60.00
5,469.30
160.54
570.00
72817
613.23
-597.75
3426.64
' 585.66
572.50
196.80
64.20
+450.00
301.00
21.35
54.39
121.96
108.10
22.14
152.00
207.85




¥

L
3 =

L Date: 7/22/03

= -
"
-
R i

Vmc
mc.woo-4.|:.J.~.<o<ommooommmocwwmowwocwommma




-

—7r

Date: 7/22/03







Date: 7/22/03




Date: 7/22/03




i

Date: 7/22/03

ount
8.00

6.00

2.00

0.00

5.00

6.00
38.00
14.98
36.00
$0.00
12.00
18.00
12.00
16.00
4.00
0.00
4.00
4.00
0.34
1.00
6.00
2.00
6.00
p.00
0.00
2.70
3.00
$.00
1.00
100
.76

.00

Lyes




| Date: 7/22/03

i‘O

-—] w['ravuwmocc?m




Millard Public Schools

Check Register for 7/22/03 - 7/22/03

Date: 7/22/03

Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
202442 7122/03 107595 STEPHANIE A BURDIC 797.74
202443 7/22/03 131996 COUNTRY INN & SUITES 109.00
202444 7122103 068393 NEBRASKA STATE PATROL 40.00
202445 7122103 107286 TRAVELERS - COMMERCIAL LINES 193,963.00
202448 7/22/03 107037 U.S. POSTAL SERVICE/MIL HIGH. 150.00
202447 7/22/03 090630 US POSTMASTER 4,000.00
202448 7122103 095674 XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES) 3,836.29

Total for GENERAL FUND 202,896.03
Report Total 202,896.03

Page 1



Date: 7117/03

her 7/17/03 - 7/17/03

Amount
210.00

450.00

[PT GENERAL FUND

660.00

yRITY & ROCKBROOK

6,471.00

r SPECIAL BUILDING

6,471.00

Report Total

7,131.00




Hot Lunch Fund Mi]] ard Pu b]ic Schools Check Register for 8/4/03 - 8/4/03

Date: 712210
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
17610 8/4/03 109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION 280.51
17611 8/4/03 099792 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL 160.17
17612 8/4/03 066996 NAPA/GENUINE PARTS COMPANY 15.04
Total for FOOD SERVICE 455.72
Report Totai 45572

Page 1



Hot Lunch Fund Millard Public Schools Check Register for 7/24/03 - 7/24/03

Date: 7/22/03
Check Number Date Vendor No Vendor Name Amount
17613 7124103 010120 JAMES B CRAMER 250.03
Total for FOOD SERVICE 250.03
Report Total 250.03

wge 1







Minutes
July 21, 2003
Page 2

- l.s.,  RATAAY__ _ A 1




Enclosure G.1.
August 4, 2003

) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA iTEM: Second Reading of Policy 5130
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Enroliment of Exempt School Students and
Nonpublic School Students

Lafﬁ?"

e

[ e

BACKGROUND: Enrollment of students is descnbed in the 5000 series policies. This new,
Sl o ke S

1 aF3 s

—_—
Students. Information about credits, transcripts, etc., is included in the 6000 series, Policies 6675
and 6680 (new), and in Rules 6675.1, 6675.2, 6680.1, 6680.2.

=l £ 6 1T
!.







Enclosure G.2.
August 4, 2003

) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Awards for Achievements
ACTION DESIRED: Second Reading and Approval of Renumbered Policy

BACKGROUND: This policy provides broad parameters for awards for school activities. It
has not been revised since 1974. so no longer describes the Millard process. It was formerly in



Students Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

E s e s xs . A T T E

ey I T B O e A o




Enciosure G.3.
August 4, 2003

/ AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading of Policy 6675
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Exempt Schools

. A CTION DESTRET) Sscopd Peadingand, dunsarslof Policy

Schools and Exempt School Students and Schools.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approve the policy as recommended.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:




Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Exempt School 6675

The Millard Public Schools recognizes the rights of parents andfer gnardians to educate their studeats children and
wards in an eExempt sSchool, in accordance with Sstate law and regulations. The Superintendent shall establish
such guidelines and procedures to work cooperatively with such Exempt Schools and Exempt School Students as
may be required by Sgtate and Efederal law.

Legal References: Neb. Rev. Stat. §79-318, 79-1601
Chapter12. Title 92, Nebraska Department-ef Edueation-Administrative Code, Chapter 12
Chapter13. Title 92, Nebraska Department ef Education Administrative, Chapter 13

e ]

Relatecmmd Rules: 6675R.1, 6675R2

Policy Adopted: February 21, 2000 Millard Public Schools
Revised: August |, 2003 Omaha, Nebraska
1 2



Fnclosure G.4.
August 4, 2003

/ AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM: Second Reading of Policy 6680

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

BACKGROUND: We have a policy on our relationship with Exempt School Students, but no
policy on our relationships with Nonpublic School Students. There are some important
differences, so a separate policy is needed.



! Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Nonpublic Schools 6680

The Milard Public Schools recognizeds the rights of parents and guardians to educate their children and wards in a
T P T T T T S T, Ry paalotioma T m=;1 1 i e 1




Enclosure H.1.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
J Agenda Item: Health Plan - Self-Funded Third Party Administrator Renewal
Meeting Date: August 4, 2003
Department: Human Resources
Title & Brief
Description: Millard Public Schools Health Plan Third Party Administrator Renewal.
Action Desired: Approval

) -k ol ﬁi_'l_ -, " Y v o 2 W [ I e ¥

]

Y z
Ao 5y 3 “

4

funded plan. The District pays all eligible claims from its Health Plan Fund. The District also

—— | —

A TR e




Enclosure H.2,
August 4, 2003

! AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Revision of Rule 6320.2, Students Requirements for Senior High School

SRt a2 Lo ’ 1 L I L

DEPARTMENT:  Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  This rule outlines high school graduation
requirements for IB graduates.

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL X DISCUSSION ___ INFORMATION ONLY

BACKGROUND: We are updating the policy to refer only to graduatlon requirements for

- Ql.-;ﬁ' r‘—‘«: ﬁmrhdmaﬂrfﬁaljuu s £ — oo 4 T




Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Students’ Reguivements for Senior High Sghool Graduatioun:

beyond,

1. In addition to 225 credits required for graduation he—gta e 0
students must also successfully meet the Essential Learner Outcome assessment score requlrements in
Reading, Writing, Mathematics, Science, and Social Studies.

1 Eachshdent’s Toternatinmal Raccalareate (TR)Y Dinlama nrooram shall inclnde the canrses of study ps




Enclosure H.3.
August 4, 2003

/ AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

Q—fi:r-"

—

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Awards for Achievements



/ Students Curriculum, Instruction, and Assesment

Awards for Achievement 5126.1-6335.1
Acwards Unigue-to-a-Scheol
[ _ e R\ i vt & ek — (= g o o0 o il § M A R




Enclosure H.4,
August 4, 2003

Y ﬂmm" ﬂ\‘_\“ ) ﬁr_r_qrnml R

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Rule 6675.1 Exempt Schools: Requests for Programs,
Services or Materials.

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLYwd AITY ONIFY DEFODIPTIOM, . Tircomest Lol o nlneDiorioot= £ Do s Ctre sl -

I hle &

or Materials
ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Revised Rule.

BACKGROUND: This rule outlines the relationship between Millard Schools and Exempt
School Students and Schools.

- {_\_‘I\min"ri T o N | WFT wpfnrnnnm“.
i




' Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

Exempt Schools: Requests for Programs, Services or Materials 6675.1

7&“ ‘9*"*‘-‘ ﬁ_ L e TN p——

and wards in alternative schools which are exempt from state approval or state accreditation requirements.

" e ,._

A. Exempt School shall mean any private; Parochial, denominational or home school which has elected
—— N




1.  Whether the school is closed to option enrollment or in-district transfers:

> __________________________________________________________________________

i l 103 v Realaatag |
L

s |
o ;
assigned school efresidence;
= > =3 B SL) i1 : L RSN YN LK N PO §




Enclosure H.5.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

] igﬁﬂﬂi [;r'ﬁ| g!- inrmﬁga_])_ns BH’G‘M? FtﬂmmSﬂhnn1 Ctndantor Plaramaent (Cradite and '

Grades
MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Exempt School Students: Placement, Credits and
Grades

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Revised Rule.

BACKGROUND: This rule outlines the relationship between Millard Schools and Exempt
School Students, especially related to placement, credits and grades.

AT AANE— AN 4 = EDAM ACLIIFOSNONSINEDYIN A fglay goegry s —F - =







Enclosure H.6.
Aungust 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:  Approval of Rule 6680.1, Nonpublic Schools: Requests for Programs,
Services or Materials

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003
DEPARTMENT: Educational Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:  Nonpublic Schools: Requests for Programs,
Services or Materials

ACTION DESIRED: Approval of Revised Rule

RN o % FIFOS |

, L e e—————

i
h '“

’!

5'=




Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

“W'J ol | L B o ) 2k o .Y £y L] . A, BE_ai__ " 1 L rnn o _
e — T ——/————/—————————————————————————————————————————

A o S I o PRPY O Lo P . B, - a_ 1 i O I S, NPT RSyt Iy - 5 PN




4, Whether there is space available and a specified time can be assigned so as to minimize any
conflicts or disruption of the education process;

5, Whether the Nonpublic School Student meets academic eligibility requirements or course
enrollment prerequisites for participation;

6.  Whether the requested program is appropriate for the knowledge level, intellectual maturity,
competence, and age of the Nonpublic School Student; and

7. Whether the requested program is part of an integrated program which cannot be isolated so
as to allow participation in the requested program.

1

1
4

F 3 ) -






Curriculum, Instruction, and Assessment

/ Nonpublic_School Students: Placement, Credits and Grades 6680.2

1. Placement.

" . i

>

Hy COT ST {!'ﬁ.im--'r'utﬂ_tka
w— 1 =







J August 4, 2003
RESIGNATIONS

Recommend: the following resignations be accepted:




/ Angust 4, 2003

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

W WM igeniter mf Nalvnntrn ot Omanka Dansivna Tannrhar nt Waat
— T P 9




Enclosure I.1.
August 4, 2003

_ Bglm?‘ll T F‘ulr-

AGENDA ITEM: Quarterly Maintenance Report

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003

DEPARTMENT: Business

TITLE AND BRIEF:

DESCRIPTION:  Quarterly Maintenance Report — The periodic report from Sodexho regard

the supervision of the district’s custodial, maintenance, and grounds
services.

(- 2 Ry R RER R alsS ARk o) - o . ~ -

11 1

ﬁ.- IR U ORI = LAy o W S DI Y W E i W S ‘Jl-dfé‘- Y inn boes




Executive Summary
Millard Schools - Facilities
July 29, 2003

. General Information

a. Summer Projects
b. Defibrillator Project
c. Painting Projects

d. Grounds

. Staffing
a. Retention

. Training
a. Custodial
b. Maintenance

. Overtime

a. Custodial

b. Maintenance (Grounds, HVAC, Carpentry, Mechanic)
. Union

a. Labor/Management

b. Communications

. Surveys
a. Building Inspections

. Budget

. Work Orders

35,



General Information

1. Custodial Summer Projects
a. Complete refinishing of all wood gym floors
for the district.

F 1 # _ - - -] - 11 1 . 4.
[

c. Completed stripping and sealing all tile
flooring for Morton.

d. Completed carpet extraction throughout the
district.

2. Defibrillator Project




) HVAC Systems

P nowtunln recasclint haselapon o ddod s dls vru\ Tonlanedanld 'war v 1a

order to enhance MPS’s overall capabilities to maintain our systems.

b. Routers were installed for all Control Masters HVAC controllers
throughout the District buildings that tie in with the Intranet. Bugs
are bemg worked out which will complete this project.

ag sl ad W U ¢l et

that will monitor problems with kitchen freezers and refrigerators as
well as HVAC boilers.

b. Boiler, elevator, fire extinguisher, back flow preventor, and other
routine summer maintenance checkouts are nearmg completion.

fj NI LAV IR DRI S S BN B - FU N, PR

AT

]




j Training
Custodial -

Twice per year facilities services provide district wide housekeeping, safety,
and machine operations training, right to know training, sexual harassment,

rtn Ona aardaatad caren coeeomar heanle tha athar anediratnd asrar nnntar

]
j

—

-

t

break. Throughout the year we provide monthly safety training and

dt f_uﬁinn {(Inr nenzemnlnyee enetndial trainine nrneram hag heen

-
.

oneratine pow._far a liftle overtwo vears and has heen verv beneficial to
both the District and the staff. This years Summer Training will be held on
July 30th and 31st. On July 30th the agenda will be, Sexual Harassment and
Personal Protective Equipment along with fire extinguisher and fire brigade
training-held at West High. The session on July 31st is hands on custodial
training Care, Restroom Cleaning, Floor Scrubbing & Stripping-held at
West High. The use of reading material and videotape are always handed
ont thronochont the vear We nrecentlv are identifvine other areas in which




i

exhausted before year-end. The 2002-2003 budget was reduced to
$112,000.00. Early in the year it was again reduced to $62,000. At present
custodial overtime has exnended annro;imatelﬁf%l-OOQ,ﬂ(_Lto ate.
== L I

-

1

d'}‘fnfnnonnn nscart mnuored 1 12V of hivdoaatean we nwly bkt ouooesnoe nanl




be added. The primary projection is on target for the end of the current
budget year.

Wark QOrders

L) o . A e ——— ey, %"k by . E— '




Enclosure I1.2.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
Agenda Item: Carcer Compensation Model Celebration Booklet, 2002-03
Meeting Date: August 4, 2003
Department Human Resources

Tl o Bk

Background: This is the fifth annual Career Compensation Model
Celebration Booklet. Again this year, we have a number of

— PSS WL - F | U TR WELVER I NN PP

- F,
.




Enclosure I.3.
August 4, 2003

) AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE: August 4, 2003

DRSNS Reducafgnalgqe = y
TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Title I
l ' ‘_‘_t‘ 1 PR - ﬁ L3 LS -"““ -—— - - - }-—
A e —— _:

—
Qeb- V- 3T . 21 PW‘I‘JL"“. b L PV - W R = S R s S

i L



Title I Plan for 2003-04

Schoolwide — school age

Cody

Cantinue current plan. Title I teacher and paraprofessional provides
supplemental services in reading for grades 2-5. A primary teacher
to reduce class size. Two paraprofessionals for the Early Start
Preschoot Program {(NDE grant funds teacher), HeadStart funds
materials and activities.

Target Assisted — school age
Rockwell
Host program and teacher serve grades 3-5 students in reading.
. --I-'l:‘;---'-- LI Y p e

N PrEsehy e

$147,600

$109,000

primary literacy program.

Norris-Bryan-Holling $ 46,000 each

AAA mrimanms TiFla T faasrhar FA canm K122 wivth amnhbacie in K R 2

$138,000



Preschool Program — District Title I Declared

T~ —-ati. Jdraix LoD M. X ] - ] " d T ™ L 1

[

P L S P ey e  — 'r'a-p,..!_'_i*«q]-l;q—_
r_‘ 'ﬁ= '



Title I Funds

Funds will be used to pay teacher and paraprofessional salary and benefits, daily supplies and
consumables, classroom set-up for 4 or 7 classrooms, assessment materials, staff development and
family involvement activities.

Total available $343,100

e



Enclosure 1.4.
August 4, 2003

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET
AGENDA ITEM:

MEETING DATE:  August 4, 2003

y R mirnt?pa—p— o4t - e T

—_—

;;,

{

-

>

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: English Langnage Learners

Our English as a Second Language (ESL) program is being changed to reflect the federal and
state name of English Language Learners (ELL). The ELL program has been consolidated and
was located at seventeen sites during the 2002-03 school year. For the 2003-04 school year the
clementary sites will further consolidate from eleven sites to seven sites. These changes will
provide better utilization of staff and provide more student contact time. The middle school and
high school sites will remain the same. The attached sheet provides further detail.

ACTION DESIRED: INFORMATION _ X

BACKGROUND:
ELL students whose home school 1s not an ELL provider have the option to be bussed from their
home school to the ELL school or parents receive mileage reimbursement if they prefer to

rrpn e ik €l s s Vo T oot e VIV LAl e et dnenmin mactm Al e Hl‘:u.@‘_ Ty ‘ii: JRNET T i




ELL Sites during 2002-03

ELL School Partner School Teacher
Ackerman-7 Black Elk-3 Elaine
Aldrich-2 Cottonwood-0 Beth

Ew.m i | f\ hl\oﬂ a1 Tatlh

i L. —
e ...

Hitchcock-4 Disney-7 Jennifer
Holling-3 Rockwell-1 Cindy
. A e
] '
Neihardt-7 Bryan-3 Lorene
Sandoz-3 Norris-6 Cindy
Willowdale-5 Wheeler-2/Rohwer-4 Cindy
NHS & Beadle Kay
AMS Jennifer
NMS Clara
SHS Diana
SHS Lorene
2003-04 Schedule
Center School Sending School Teacher
} Harvey-3 Cotton-0, Morton-1, Aldrich-1, Ezra-1, Abbott-2 Clara
Cather-3(Core-2) Cody-7 Beth
Montclair-15 Montessori-3 (3 more testing) Deanna
Hitchcock-4 Disney-7 Jen
I?: .| i_ ghﬁ(‘ ' Toh (.‘L‘ anen
Willowdale-5 Wheeler-2, Rohwer-4, Black Elk-3 Cindy

i

o



	Board Meeting August 4, 2003

